

BROOKLYN VILLAGE NEWS August 16th, 2013

Clerk's Office - 455-4201 Fax - 455-1385 PO Box 189 210 Commercial St Email: clerk@brooklynwi.gov

Public Works Dept. - 455-1842 Fax - 455-1501 102 Windy Lane Email: publicworks@brooklynwi.gov Police Department - 455-2131 Fax – 455-1799 Email: police@brooklynwi.gov

Municipal Court - 455-1168 Email: brooklynjudge@charter.net

Village Board - Nadine Walsten, President Economic Develop. – Heather Kirkpatrick, Chair Finance – John McNaughton, Chair Ordinance –Sue McCallum, Chair Personnel – Nadine Walsten, Chair Planning/Zoning – Nadine Walsten, Chair Public Works – Todd Klahn, Chair Recreation – Stacey Hardy, Chair Safety – Steve Lust, Chair



BROOKLYN VILLAGE BOARD MEETING MINUTES AUGUST 12, 2013

The Village Board meeting was called to order on Aug 12, 2013 at 6:33 p.m. Trustees Lust, and Frandy, McCallum, McNaughton, Clark-Hansen, Klahn were present. Others present were Clerk Strause, PW Director Langer, Chief Barger, Randy Burns, Todd Platt. The Pledge of Allegiance was cited by all.

There were no public comments. Walsten received a note from a resident in Brooklyn Commons noticing that Brooklyn has an extraordinary # of houses for sale. Trustee Frandy, a realtor, felt the numbers of houses up for sale is on par. McNaughton felt there is the usual number in his neighborhood and they are selling fast so is not worried. Chief Barger introduced his newly hired part time officer, Randy Burns. President Walsten gave the **Oath of Office to Officer Randy Burns**.

Trustee Frandy moved, second Lust, carried to approve minutes of 7-8-13.

DOLLAR GENERAL PRESENTATION – Todd Platt, DGI-Brooklyn, LLC, Appleton, is the new owner of Lots 24 & 25 of Brooklyn Sunrise Estates and the new proposed building which will be leased to Dollar General. The Planning and Zoning Commission met on July 22, 2013, and reviewed the site plan and proposal. Zoning Administrator, Rob Roth, also reviewed the documents and replied with an email to the Commission approving the site plan with an update on the status of the conditions. The sign ordinance requires a sign to not be higher than 18'above street grade, however, the sign will be 4' lower in the setback than the street grade so the 21' sign would have an end result of being at 17' height at street grade. Planning and Zoning approved a 21' sign. The CSM needs to be recorded at Dane County after Board approval before a building permit can be issued. Platt gave an overview of his company that has built close to fifty stores in WI. The store will create 8-10 jobs in the community, providing a convenience factor for residents, and have an impact on the tax base. This store will be a little different from other 9100 square foot stores with an angled entrance to the building, and a masonry façade on two sides (corner lot) facing N. Rutland and Douglas Drive. Overall the building height is 18'. Landscaping will have in ground irrigation with Dollar General responsible to maintain after construction. At the Planning Commission the question "What happens if Dollar General is not successful" was raised. Platt replied their success rate is very good with only one closing of all the stores built, which was probably due to being located in less than ideal location. This building has an open floorplan and could easily be adapted for another business if needed. Trustee McCallum asked about the privacy fence that will restrict the building from the next door residences.

The Board approved moving the Dollar General New Business item on the agenda up to follow the discussion. There being no other questions, Trustee Frandy moved, second Klahn, carried to amend the agenda to discuss New Business item #1(a)(b)Dollar General site plan approval, Planning & Zoning Commission recommendation, and CSM approval. Planning & Zoning Commission recommends approval of the site plan with the following conditions met: 1)CSM is recorded with Dane County after Board approval with the building permit to follow; 2) DNR approval of the Storm Water Management Plan, which was modestly adjusted to accommodate the DNR and Village Ordinance per Zoning Administrator, Rob Roth's statement (after his meeting with Jim Lundberg, Dollar General Engineer); 3) exterior lighting plan was received and approved; 4) clarification that the front entrance is angled, not square; 4) sewer connection fees and other fees must be paid at the time of the building permit; and 5) approval of a 21' sign with end result being 17' at street grade. McNaughton moved, second Frandy, carried to approve the site plan with conditions met as stated. Clerk Strause read and requested the Board approve appointing the Planning & Zoning Commission to replace the non-existent Architectural Control Committee that is listed as a deed restriction on Lots 24 & 25 with duties as follows: 1)The Architectural Control Committee approves the building to be erected. Two sets of the plans (showing exterior elevations and grades and type and color of all exterior materials), specifications and site plan have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Architectural Control Committee. 2) The Architectural Control Committee approves in writing the mail box and support columns of the building, as well as any exterior antennas, TV satellite, dishes and exterior solar panels, to the extent part of the development. 3) The Architectural Control Committee approves in writing the signage for the development. 4) The Architectural Control Committee approves the fence to be constructed on the property. Klahn moved, second McNaughton,

carried to appoint the Planning & Zoning Commission as the oversight commission to replace the no longer existing Architectural Control Committee. The Planning & Zoning Commission's review and approval has satisfied the requirements of the former Architectural Control Committee. Trustee Frandy moved, second Klahn, carried to approve the CSM which combines Lots 24 and 25 of Brooklyn Sunrise Estates. Clerk Strause signed the CSM which was given to Todd Platt and will be recorded at the Dane County Register of Deeds by the owner.

President Walsten reported on the League of Municipalities Board meeting on July 10-12 at Green Lake, WI which was the annual retreat planning session. Some items discussed were levy limits, budget cuts, and hiring a public relations firm. The Dane County Cities and Villages meeting was on 7-24 at Waunakee talked about the pros and cons of Capital Area Regional Planning Commission which is being challenged by the County Executive and other representatives on the County Board. CARPC's services will be evaluated as there is some movement to dissolve the association. DaneCom could cost the Village \$1700-1800 next year. On 7/29/13, a joint meeting was held with the Towns of Oregon, Rutland and the Villages of Oregon and Brooklyn regarding the final draft of the Senior Center Contract with discussion later in the agenda. Dane County Clean Sweep has moved to a new location at 7102 US Hwy 12/18, Madison, located across from the Yahara Hills Golf Course. The Chief Executives Conf is Aug 21-23 in Wausau which Walsten will attend. Also the Annual League of Municipalities Conference is Oct 16-18 in Green Bay. Walsten encouraged trustees to attend as the emphasis this year is on small, local government. Walsten also attended a THRIVE focus group session on 8/7 and delivered the Village/CDBG contract to the CDBG offices on the same day.

Clerk Strause gave the monthly financial report with total June expenses of \$83,421, revenue \$62,377, and end of June balance of \$1,148,040 for all funds. Shared revenue arrived in July and tax settlement monies will arrive in August. Preliminary Village equalized values as reported by the Dept of Revenue were explained with a drop in Dane County real estate of \$2,829,200 and Green County \$1,221,000. The Net New Construction calculations show an increase of .11% in Green County and .35% growth in Dane County. The National League of Cities (NLC) is encouraging all municipalities to take action calling on the federal government not to limit in any way the income tax exemption for municipal bonds so that infrastructure projects and job creation can continue, and residents' taxes are kept lower. Some WI municipalities have already adopted a resolution to support the NLC. Trustee McCallum moved, second Frandy, carried to place a resolution on the September agenda supporting tax exempt bonds.

Public Works report: Director Langer reported on the Urban Forest Application which is complete with the exception of the Resolution that is on the consent agenda. The previously approved **crack seal contract** was split with Green County Highway awarded part of the contract and DNS awarded the N Rutland project which saved the Village \$825. Because of rainy weather conditions this spring/summer, DNS is having difficulty getting all of their projects completed. DNS requests the Village to allow Green County Highway to do the N Rutland project. In order to keep a good working relationship with the Village, DNS has offered to pay the \$825 cost difference. Langer checked with Green County and they are able to complete the project. Frandy moved, second McNaughton, carried to award the N Rutland crack seal contract to Green County Highway not to exceed \$5348 and accept DNS check for \$825. McCallum moved, second Frandy, carried to apply for Tree City USA designation. Langer reported on problems with trying to remove the windows and add extra heating equipment for the **Community Building bathrooms**. Budgeted for this project was \$3250 with one contractor asking \$15,000. TNL Electric & Meyer Construction gave a price of \$3200 to \$4,000 with Trustee Klahn moving, second McCallum, carried to approve. The leaking roof and damage in the Police Dept from heavy **rains** this spring was discussed. Dan Olson will fix the shingles on the roof and repair flashing to stop the leaking for \$675. An insurance claim has been filed. The previous roof contractor has refused to return to the Village to do any work. Washa gave an approximate cost of \$80,000-90,000 to redo all upstairs electrical, insulation and new ceiling including heating zone changes between the former Clerk's Office and the Police Dept. Chief Barger stated some places have no insulation in his department and other places are undetermined if there is any insulation. Dan Olson would be able to just repair the water damaged items. Separating the heat/air zones between departments would be ideal as the thermostat in the former Clerk's office controls the heat/air in the Police Dept., causing the thermostat to be set at 63 degrees to provide cooling or 75 degrees to

provide heat to the PD. Generator(s) purchase was discussed. PW Committee recommends purchasing two generators to cover 1) well #2, 2) portable unit for the Community Bldg, Emergency Management, and lift stations would cost \$58,500 which includes \$1500 to set up at the Community Bldg. Emergency Management committee met this a.m. Everything is set up to handle an emergency in the Village; but without an emergency generator permanently in place, the generator would have to be shared with the lift stations. Budgeted amount in 2013 is \$22,500 each in water and sewer and \$10,000 for emergency management for a total of \$65,000. Selling two old generators is estimated to bring revenue of \$11-13,000. A third generator permanently installed at the Community Bldg would cost \$23,200. Purchasing all three generators would be over budget by \$16,700 less the estimated revenue from sale of two old generators would still require \$3700-6700. Klahn moved to purchase two generators, sell surplus, and budget 2014 for third generator. Langer stated \$1500 would be wasted in this proposal if a third generator is purchased because of the wiring configuration for the Community Bldg. Klahn withdrew his motion. Klahn moved, second Clark-Hansen, carried to purchase three generators, less the surplus value to offset the cost, with two payments made, one this year and one in January 2014 when the difference can be budgeted. Trustee Lust voted Nav. Langer reported on the charted flow problems at the WWTP during heavy rains. Two manholes have been fixed which has decreased the inflow/infiltration rate back to more manageable levels so the treatment process is working adequately. However, there is still an I/I problem between the lift station and Fourth St that is allowing excessive stormwater to enter the treatment plant. This problem is being worked on. Monthly Director's and Utilities Superintendent reports were reviewed. Emerald Ash Borer has been found in Sauk County. Dane County is now surrounded by infected/quarantined EAB counties.

Safety Committee: Chief Barger reported he is gearing up for the Fire/EMS **Labor Day celebration**. The Fire Department is adding private security for the beer tent; however, Barger stated his department still is not able to handle the event due to the large crowds but they will do the best they can. Safety committee addressed the **request for a stop sign at Hotel and N.Kerch St.** after a complaint the North-South bound traffic is driving too fast. The speed board has been used in the area which slows the traffic but once removed, traffic again speeds up. Stop signs are not recommended by the committee because this is one block off Highway 92. The concern is that this area does not have sidewalks. Safety Committee recommended looking into a painted bicycle lane at the edges of N. Kerch. Dane County hired a consultant to do **criminal mapping** which will chart what happens to citations from beginning to disposition to evaluate the process. Aug 16-Sept 2 the department will be included in the **WISDOT traffic safety initiative "Drive Sober, Get Pulled Over**". An appreciation plaque was given the department for participation in the "**2013 Click It or Ticket Mobilization**". Committee discussed **2014 budget** needs: radio for second squad, increase in secretarial hours, increase in part-time patrol hours, and updating office computers. McCallum moved, second Frandy, carried to approve Policy #114 **TIME Access Policy and Procedure Manual**.

Unfinished Business: Trustee Frandy moved, second Clark-Hansen to move up on the agenda discussion of the **Business Complex**. Bid opening for infrastructure was done on August 8, 2013, with four bids received. The lowest bidder was Krause Excavating, Inc, Markesan, WI with a computed total bid of \$365,427.20. The highest bidder was E&N Hughes at \$543,466.30. Josh Straka, Strand Engineering, recommended to accept Krause Excavating, Inc bid. Line items on the bid docket were questioned. Frandy moved, second Klahn, carried to accept the low bid from Krause Excavating, Inc. for \$365,427.20. Marketing plan has been updated on the website and facebook. Thurs. night EDC will meet to look at all submittals for street naming for the Business Park Complex. A recommendation will be presented at the September Board meeting. New Business: A reassessment contract from Jacobson Appraisals, Inc. was presented in the amount of \$19,400 which includes the maintenance contract now costing \$5,000. The Village's market ratio is expected around 104% which is difficult for the assessor to defend his values that were derived in the last re-eval of 2005. Trustee McCallum moved, second Clark-Hansen, carried to approve a reassessment and maintenance contract for 2014 with Jacobson Appraisals \$19,400. 2013 budget includes \$9500 reserve for reassessment. President Walsten stated an appointment of a landowner and Trustee is needed to serve on the Rutland-Brooklyn Storm Water Commission that was formed in 2012 in a joint agreement with the Town of Rutland to maintain the new DOT constructed storm water system along Hwy 92 to Harvey's Marsh (east of Hwy 14).

This commission needs to meet at least once a year. Land owner, Dale Arndt, and Trustee Lust have agreed to serve in this capacity. McCallum moved, second Frandy, carried to appoint Dale Arndt and Steve Lust to this Commission. President Walsten reported on the need to **create a Capital Improvement Plan**. An article on creating such a plan was put in Board packets. PW Director Langer last year submitted a five year improvement plan. Finance committee will start to create such a plan. The last five year plan was done in 2006 resulted in the 2007 BAN which was just refinanced this year. Most of that BAN included purchasing water meters which should have been a utility cost. The 2006 plan will be copied for Trustees to review. **Anderson vs Village of Brooklyn lawsuit** may require contact with our village attorney as he had given advice on what to do during the reference request mailing. Minimal fees will be involved. All other litigation cost is paid by our liability insurance company. Depositions have been scheduled.

Unfinished Business: Municipal Court monthly report update-Michelle Brewer was previously appointed to catch up on monthly reports because the Village has not had a Court Clerk for some time. Brewer reports that the backlog is now complete along with 2013 reporting. Walsten asked the Board for approval to have Michelle Brewer continue reporting until the joint contract with the Village of Belleville is approved by both municipalities. Frandy moved to temporarily appoint Brewer to continue reporting. Motion was withdrawn with Frandy's motion amended to hire Michelle Brewer as Pro tem Court Clerk until such time her services are no longer needed. McNaughton seconded the motion, carried. There was no report for Ordinance Recodification or Community Bldg Policy review. Oregon Area Senior Center Service Agreement, in final draft form, was presented. This agreement was presented at the last joint meeting with the Village of Oregon, Village of Brooklyn, and Towns of Oregon and Rutland. Fixed costs are split between fixed expenses and usage. Both Towns attended the joint meeting and approved the agreement. Atty Christopher reviewed the agreement and approved. McCallum moved to approve the Funding Agreement, withdrawing her motion. McCallum moved, second Frandy, carried to approve the Senior Center Service Agreement jointly with the Villages of Oregon, Brooklyn and Towns of Oregon and Rutland. Frandy moved, second Klahn, carried to appoint Trustee Clark-Hansen to the following committees: Finance, Personnel, Public Works, Website. Trustee Clark-Hansen abstained.

Consent Agenda: McCallum asked to have item #3 removed from the consent agenda. Klahn moved, second McNaughton, carried to approve items #1-2-4-5 as follows: Approve payment of August 2013 invoices as listed; Approve Operator License for Cindy Hall; Approve Resolution #2013-08 Green County Matching Road Fund Application; Approve Authorizing Resolution #2013-07 Urban Forestry Grant for 2014. McCallum asked about item #3-temporary operator licenses for Labor Day weekend. With three being submitted, McCallum felt this was not enough to cover the entire celebration. Clerk Strause explained that several temporary licenses were approved for this event previously and the three requested now were in addition to those. Frandy moved, second Klahn, carried to approve Temporary Operator Licenses to Kyle Mortensen, Mason Barber, and Erik Nielson for Labor Day weekend for Fire/EMS celebration. Chief Barger called attention to one operator who falsified his application by not reporting an OWI from 1999. Barger was directed to call the applicant to discuss this but given the length of time since the occurrence, the temporary license was not withdrawn.

Committee Reports: Planning & Zoning-reported under Dollar General. **Ordinance**-Trustee McNaughton is getting caught up after vacation and will schedule a meeting. **Fire/EMS**-no report, Committee is looking at funding issues and organizational structure. **EDC** –will be meeting this Thursday. **Recreation**-Frandy reported that the committee approved a \$250 bonus for Dan Dean for **fireworks** as the cost for fireworks has gone up and Dean stated his cost to the Village would not increase until 2014. Dean was told this bonus would not be done every year. Frandy also reported the **summer youth program** went very well with Brit Springer and Jill Van Den Eng helping with the end of the year party that was well attended. Summer employees Lauren and Gabby were a great team for the program and it is hoped they return next year. A bouncy house will again be rented by Rec Co for Labor Day weekend activities. **Emergency Management committee** met this morning and will present at the September Board meeting the revised **PIO job description and checklist** for approval. **Personnel**-President Walsten was appointed temporary Chair. Because of the change in committee members, minutes from 5-22 and 6-20 could not be approved in committee. Frandy moved, second Klahn, carried to

approve the minutes of 5-22-13 and 6-20-13. Walsten stated with changes prompted by the **Affordable Care Act effective in 2014**, and program options that be offered through the Dept of Employee Trust Funds (ETF), it is hoped to continue with Unity as the lowest cost provider. Clerk Strause reported this is the preferred provider by the employees. Rates will not be available until mid to late September. When rates are available and county averages are calculated to determine the 88% rule (the maximum that the Village is allowed to pay toward the premium for each employee), the actual costs and options will be calculated. Currently the Village is paying 100% of the cost of health insurance. Employees have requested to stay in **Tier 1 of the Wisconsin Public Employee (WPE) Group Health Insurance Program Option 2: traditional or full pay uniform benefits option**. The committee would review the rates when available and what amount the Village would pay on the premium and what amount may be required of the employees to contribute toward their plan. Klahn moved,

premium and what amount may be required of the employees to contribute toward their plan. Klahn moved, second McNaughton, carried to have the Village continue with Tier 1, program option 2, traditional or full pay uniform benefits option. A Resolution for this option will be on the September agenda.

Finance-Trustee **McNaughton was appointed chair**. **2014 budget timeline** was presented. Committees are to turn in their worksheets to the Clerk and Finance Committee by Sept 4th. Walsten stated the committees should evaluate their progress on the current 2013 goals and create 2014 goals to guide their budget requests. Budget hearing would be Nov 11, 2013. Clerk Strause reported on **Act 25, Municipal Utility Customer Privacy Law, which became effective on July 7, 2013.** Under this law, municipalities will no longer be able to mail post card utility bills. Special assessment letter requests from title companies and realtors will need to provide a release from the property owner to release special assessment data or delinquent utility notices before closing/sale. There are some exemptions when dealing with other like utility requests. Mailing options will be investigated as window envelopes and full sheets of paper will need to be used. Clerk Strause gave an update on the **2013-2014 rate for Worker's Compensation**. The Village's experience modification factor has decreased from .91 to .88; however, classification percentages have significantly increased for municipal operations and police officers. The City rate decrease overall is 1.4% and the Village rate increase overall is 5.6% for Wisconsin. These rates will be reflected in our renewal policy for Jan. 2014. There was no report for Recycling or Website Ad Hoc committees.

Klahn moved, second Frandy, carried to adjourn at 9:26 p.m. Carol Strause, MMC, WCMC, CMTW

President's Letter August, 2013

Nadine S. Walsten

Last Monday night's Board meeting had an especially full agenda and, I think it is fair to quote a bit of Bob Dylan--Brooklyn "is a changin". If you recall I said in one of these President's Letters a couple of years ago that preparing the Village for economic development is like buying a house that needs a lot of work. There is the investment in bringing the mechanicals up to code, shore up the weak beams, remodel, put in new windows, but, only when you put on the new paint, new siding, etc., only then, does it look like your work is paying off. For the last several years, this President, Board and committees have been addressing the needs the Village has to make it competitive in the recruitment of businesses, meet new residents and enhance the quality of living in this community. We have barely scratched the surface but there are things I want to share with you so you can appreciate the changes that are happening.

First, the Brooklyn Business Complex infrastructure has gone out for bids and we have selected a bid for \$365,427. Subtract the \$261,000 grant and that means the Village will have to finance \$104,427 to complete the construction of the infrastructure. When adding together the outlay invested to date, for land, consultants and legal fees, we are creating a business park for approximately \$39,000/acre. This is, amazing. This is awesome. Especially when you appreciate that over the next 20 years, if this 10 acres is built out, it is projected to bring approximately \$540,000 in revenue to the tax incremental financing district #2 (TID) which the Village can use to encourage new businesses, the development of the remaining acreage, downtown rehabilitation or other amenities that meet the needs of our citizens. If the entire 50 acres of business park is developed, the projections are that over 20 years \$2.7 million in revenue will be generated (this has development expenses of greater than \$1,000,000 deducted). This does not include the benefits to the Village of creating jobs, increased patronage of local businesses, and a larger property tax base. Utility costs are spread over the commercial sector as well as the residential instead of 97% of all costs being paid by local property owners. I have to check my calculations with our economic development consultant so appreciate these are "ball park" figures, but we are at an amazing advantage with the low bid and CDBG grant. I'll let you know next month if I'm wrong and how much I'm off the mark.

Secondly, Economic Development Committee will meet tomorrow night (8/15) and begin the name selection process for the new street. THANKS to all of you who submitted entries in the street naming contest!! Great nominations all around.

The other significant "happening" is that the Board approved, upon recommendation of the Planning & Zoning Commission, the site plan and construction of a new Dollar General store on the corner of Rutland and Douglas. The store will be located across from the Country Café restaurant. The developer stated that Dollar General will construct a 9100 square foot building w/ masonry on south and west sides, angled front entrance (like Walgreens), create 8-10 jobs (local residents preferred), and will carry name brand items at discount prices. My hope is that it carries many of the items we have to make a trip to Oregon to buy, and, also, that it brings new customers from outside Brooklyn to all of our existing businesses. Dollar General is making a substantial investment in our community and wishes to support our community's goals. Welcome to Brooklyn!

Some announcements:

VILLAGE HALL WILL BE CLOSED AUGUST 21, 22 AND 23 BECAUSE OF A MUNICIPAL CLERK'S CONFERENCE IN MILWAUKEE.

Trustee Dean Van den Eng resigned from the Board to take a new job in Appleton—we are <u>very sad</u> to see him leave and <u>very pleased</u> he has a new job!! Laura Clark-Hansen, a woman I have been recruiting for the Board for the last several years, has been appointed to complete Dean's term. She brings excellent organizational, business, and communication skills to the Board as well as a commitment to the civic affairs of this Village. Welcome, Laura!! I am so grateful to have you on our Board.

Speaking of new people, Randy Burns is our new part time law enforcement officer and he was sworn in at the Board meeting. Randy is an Iraq veteran with 2 tours of duty, with 12 commendations, 10 of which are combat related--I am pleased to welcome him to our local police force. Being a dedicated proponent of our participant democracy form of government, I'm deeply grateful for his service in Iraq.

Lastly, I mentioned last month there is a Veteran's Memorial Committee meeting bimonthly to create a memorial next to the Town of Brooklyn Town Hall (across from our fire station). There is a picnic on 8/18, Sunday, at Smithfield Park at 6 pm, sponsored by the American Legion post but open to all who wish to support this memorial effort. It's a polluck so bring a dish to pass. Mosquito spray, too.

PUBLIC WORKS DEPT

Street sweeping will be done either 8/27, 8/28 or 8/29 depending on the weather. Please keep vehicles off the streets from 6am-4pm these days so the curb lines can be swept.

Hydrant flushing will take place Sep 16-30

Brush Pickup Please remember to place brush in the terrace, and parallel to the curb. Thank you!

VOLUNTEERS NEEDED for the

Brooklyn Fire/EMS 18th Annual Labor Day Celebration! August 30th – Sept. 1st A variety of jobs are available. If interested, please call Roseanne Meixelsperger 455-8440 FREE T-SHIRT FOR VOLUNTEERS! www.brooklynfireems.com



This is just a reminder that the Clerk's office will be closed on Wednesday, August 21 through Friday, August 23 for training. We will also be closed on Monday, September 2nd in recognition of Labor Day. We will re-open on Tuesday, September 3rd.



News from Your Senior Center By Rachel Brickner

As summer starts to wind down, and fall approaches, everyone starts thinking of school bells ringing. If this time of year puts you in the mood to learn something new, the Oregon Area Senior Center encourages you to consider the classes coming up in our computer lab.

Computer classes for the fall start as early as August 21, and each class is one session long. Classes last for two hours, and cost \$15 each. Some classes are offered more than once, to allow some flexibility in scheduling. This fall's classes cover a range of topics, from Internet Basics to Protecting Your PC. Other classes will cover eReaders, Online Games, Facebook, Digital Cameras and Photo Editing, Internet Shopping and Security, and Exploring Tablets and iPads. None of these classes is a big investment in time or money, but each can provide you with skills to boost your confidence and get the most out of your computer.

If you would like assistance learning something computer related that is not covered in one of the classes, the Senior Center can help. Our computer instructor, Milly, is available by appointment on the first Wednesday of each month to help with any computer questions or issues you might have. The cost is \$20 per hour.

If you are interested in more information, or to enroll in a computer class or make an appointment with Milly, please call the Senior Center at 835-5801, and ask to speak to Anne.

WRITE ONE LESS CHECK EACH MONTH!

Pay your water bill automatically on the 25th of each month. Contact Kim at 455-4201 ext. 10 for more information

POLICE DEPT.

July Activity Report

Assists	18
Drug charges/comp	2
Animal Dist/Complaint	2
Thefts	2
Traffic citations	26
Traffic warnings	13
Traffic incidents	16
Refer to Dist Atty	2
Misc. complaints/arrests	4
Domestic/family	2
Ordinance violations	3
OWI arrests	1
Juvenile offenses/comp	1
Park citations/comp	4
OAR/OAS	2
Alarms	1
Financial/fraud	<u>1</u>
Total Calls	100



BROOKLYN LUTHERAN CHURCH HARVEST SWISS STEAK DINNER

Sunday, October 13th Brooklyn Community Building 4 – 7 pm





18th Annual Labor Day Celebration

August 30th thru September 1st **Brooklyn Legion Park** Free parking and admission! Absolutely NO carry in beverage/food Beer Tent will be open all 3 days Food Tent will be open Sat. & Sun. Co-Ed kickball – Fri. Music by "Electric Blue" – Fri. Chicken BBQ - Sat. Kid's Games & Activities - Sat/Sun Co-Ed kickball – Sat./Sun. Farm Tractor/Amateur 4WD Truck Pull/kids pedal tractor pull – Sat./Sun. Firemen's water fights – Sat. Tri-County MINI-Rod Pullers – Sat. Music "Wild Heart" - Sat. 8-12am Pancake Breakfast – Sun Euchre Tournament – Sun Tug of War Federation (Lt Wt & Unlimited Wt Class) - Sun S. Central WI Tractor Pullers – Sun. Music "Super Tuesday" – Sun. 7:30pm - 11:30pm www.brooklynfireems.com

SENIOR LUNCH

Senior lunch has been cancelled for the month of August. The next one will be Thursday, September 26th at Noon in the Community Building kitchen. Bring a dish to pass and come join us!!!

LATEST Brooklyn Recreation



Summer Youth Recreation Update

This year had many firsts! This year both Jill & Brit ran the program and Lauren came on board as the Coordinator for the 2013 summer session. Gabby was our veteran as she returned from last year (Thank You!). We added a new blog www.summervouthrecreation.com for families to read about the day's activities and the weekly schedule to help keep you informed of your child's routine. Finally the last week we did a group photo (as shown above) as a memento for kids to keep. Just wanted to take the time to say thank you to our incredible Coordinator & Assistant Coordinator for another great year! Also to our families that joined us, thank you as well and for volunteering your time with us. If you are expecting to hear from us and have not, Brit has tried to contact you already but please email her at brit@brooklynrecreation.org to get your shirts and certificates [©] Please Fill out our survey at: www.summervouthrecreation.com/survev

Get Fit Program

Get ready for Zumba to come back starting October 3rd! Brooklyn Recreation is also looking for fitness instructors to help potentially expand on the program in 2014. If you are interested or know someone please email <u>recreation@brooklynwi.gov</u> for more information





